From:i 7T -
Sent: Tuesday, Oclober 12, 2010 11:53 AM

To:
COr ATF
Subject: FW: Request - Drawing-Spacesaver - ATF Evidenee Vaults

Twanted to thraw this ot you and see what you think, Since your case con tinually takes guns in, your vault here s
maxed out. How about taking Fast and Furious guns and putting them at the offsite for storage, If you don't have to get
to them on a regular basis this could free un about 80% space hare We would assist in the move and make sure the
guns are stoted In an orderly fashion, |f receptive discuss withi ATF §neﬁ we will start on ordering gun bokes to improve
storage capabllity, Let me know what you think, .

ey

Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2010 8:21 AM
- ATF
Subject: FW: Request - Drawing-Spacesaver - ATF Evidence Vaults

Setzed Property Investigator
AF&SP Section
ATF-Phoenix Fiald Division

From

To: | ATF Newell, Willlam D.
Cc: Giétt, Georga T Ir.; Needles, James R,
Subject: RE: Request - Drawing-Spacesaver - ATF Evidence Vaults

Fappreciale your continued assistance with this project, We are officlally “full” in our temp vault space. Since you
hetped us do the inventory we have seized an additional 85 firearms, one of which is another one of those TNW 50
calibers with & tripod snd you how much room those things take up. From Gct 2009 to Qot 2020 we have selzed
approximately 300 firearms {not 1o miention drem magazines and ammo) and with cases taking 1-3 years before
comnpletion in court we cannot destroy these items of property for severat vears, To that end we need the ability to
store potentially 900 fireerms 2t 2ny given time.
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i arm fiot trying to be dramatic but | con’twant to outgrow our new vault space before we even getin there,..

Thanks again,
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From:!_ . ATF |
Sent: Tucuday March 09 200 1:17 PM

To: |
C ATF
Subjfects Rétthe 1400 Aiovie D& ATVarez, Gudhiero, Mexico Seizure

Can we ga! ihe related report from this selzure so we can complele a recavery ROI? Also, did someone from ATF actually view the
ffa’s? So far, 10 of the 15 I/a's racovared ware purchased by SP's in tha case.”

‘(Firearm nolin Suspect Guns but identfied SP) - GGG

Id not find any record of a ffa with this s/n. They did locate

e 2o veced with s/ ST I
3 Flrgarm purchased by, ATF | Is there any way we can verity the seral number of the recovered fivparm?

..................

Sent: Wednesday, bruary 24, 2010 9:51 AM

To: ¥ ATF

Ca: b
Subject: RE: SEVEN Suspect Gun firearm recovered, MEXICO, w

All bhe brace sumbers from the Goerrero selzure, 1 vou nesd anything else let me know, Two of the firearms |helieve are suspet gups
hut the Maxicans reversed the numbers, That weuld put at us 9 suspeet guns traced from the Guarrero seizare, Below is also the seizure

event frorn opan sourcs,
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NEFORCE: 162080~10-0001

Titla: 11/15/2009 - ACAPULCO , GUBRRERO

Date: Navember 15, 20009

Event: Mexlcan Military rescuad a women and arcested 12 individuals from a hotel room and seirzes
Firearms, magazines, ammunition and vehicles In the clvy of Atoyac de Alvarez, Costa Grande,
Guerraro,

Location: elty of Atoyac de Alvarau, Costa Grande, CGuerraro

Casa No: AP/PGR/ACA/CRO/M3/457/2009

Detentions:

- {Kidnapped vieuim)
Organdzation: Nobt reported.
Firaayms:
- 15 AK~47 Rifles
Magazines:
-30 Magazices, AK-47
Ammunition;
~288 Rounds, AK-47
vehicles:
=~ Nisgan pickup, withour license plates
~Ford pickup, withour license plates
Summary: 0o 15 November 2009, Mexican Militaery resposding Lo a anonyreus call rescuoad
amd arrested 12 {ndividugls Zrom the Thusderbird hotel and seized 15 AK-478, 30
magazines, ammunivion and two plekup trucks without licefse plates in the cicy of Aloyac de Alvares,
Costa Grande, Guarrern.,

El 1& de Moviesbre de 2009, Militares Mestcaros responpdiendo a una llamada anomina rescataron a

y arrestado a 12 personas del hotel “Thunderbird” v se aseguraron 1%
Tusiles AB~47, 30 cargadoras, wuniclones y dos camtonevas sin placas, en la ciudad de Aroyac de
Alvarez, Cosca Grande, Guerrverg,

ﬁrﬁm:: - I
Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2010 11:21 AM

o ATF

HQGR ATF - 001804
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Subject: RE: SEVEN Suspect Gun firgarm récoverad, MEXICO,—

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2010 1:06 PM
e ATF
Subject; SEVEN Suspect Gun firearm recovered, MEXICO, |

Subject: Sugpesi Gup fireanm verovered, MERTO,

Case Agentsé ATF

The Natlonal Tracing Center {NTC} has recelved a Trace request for the above listed firearm. To prevent the NTC from releasing
information that may jeapardize your Investigation, please choose one of the following. 1t is extremely important that if your case I stil
active that you state whether or not we may conduct a Frace on this firearm,

Awritten response (emall communlicatlen is sufficlent) is requlrad within 7 days of tnitial notification regarding this emall, If a response Is
not received within this time frame the NTC may be compalled to reléase trace summary information to the requestor,

AT rfoemption segarding this e any other troge sequesty s & obiwingd by using Ue-Line LEAD

dley It R QUORSSE. Groess oot G requanten by commcdng e Cow Eaferoeen Support Sranch ot

¥ ‘_H{nu

Plodrse reduise an to whather your cage i

i} Active - N¥C mvay redeasy Fraog divposition highery to othey Reguestors for andy s Brasen,

B} Active - T may relosse Yeoce dieposition Mateny 1o othor Requsstors, {This Is to be appiled to alf raraining flrearms i this
Suspect Gun file}

&f Raghwe - WED tay not refease Trace dinpositios history 1o othar Requesiors,

<8} Inscive - NYC wil] redepse Tracs dispsiting 1o other Reguaton,

fuspert Gun Details:

ATF IN Number; ' 785115-10-0004
Suspect Gun Flle Number: —
Suspect Gun submission request date: 11/27 /2009

Trace details regarding firearm recovery;

Serial Number:
Serlal Number:
Serial Number;
Serial Number:
Serlal Nymber:
Serial Number:
Serial Number:

Manufacturer: RMC

Type: R

Catiher; 762

Model: GP WASR-10

Recovered 11/14/2009

Location: ATOYAC DE ALVAREZ, GR, MEXICOQ

Suspects:

HOGR ATF - 001805
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Trace Requestor:

Requesting Agency. SHINGTO LD DIVISION
Phone Nurbaer;
Trace Requestor; C-4 CENAP|, INFORMATION CENTER COMBATTING—.

Requesting Agency,  MEXICO CITY, MEXICO
Phone Number: None Provided

i ATF

“Biagram ARalyst
ATF Natioral Tracing Center
244 Needy Rd,

Martingburg, WY 25405-0431

HOGR ATF - 001806
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10ty 1o do mors. Y

Prom:i ATF |
Sent: Tiigsday, March 99 201011:58 AM
To:! i
. ATF |
Subject: RE: Ref the 11-14-09 Atovac De Alvarez, Guarrero, Mexico Selzure
;Eéif::Thare was a NForca Seizuras event (listed balow and listed in the previcus email). I did find
anothar article on it, but again no photos or additionnl info. I will see if I can F£ind the PGR
report thagmgpgxmligggg_;n the artiecle but so far ne luck. I gave you access to the NFORCE File,
I beliave | ATF '12 working on this particular asizure out of Mexico City and I cc’d him on

thia emaill-—Arso; I peitéve that NO ONE in ATF got hands onh the firearms.

WFORCE CASE NUMBHR 162080-10-0001, 11/15/2009 Acapuice, Guerrerso
PGR Casa # AP/POR/ACA/GRO/ME/ 457/2008

Sorry I couldn't ba more halpful,

UNCLAFGUTIRL S OUC 7GR0 SWINTAL  SONAMENTE

THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF ATF. ANY PURTHER DISSEMINBTION MUST BE CLEARKD TAROUGH PROJECT

GUNRUNNER AT TEE EL PASO INTELLIGENCE CENTER, {{ i?fﬁ ________

TRACE RESULTS RELATING TO THTS SETZURE CAN BE ACCESS3ED UNDER THE SOURCE’

THE NFORCE SEIRJRE FILE LISTRD FRELOW.

BREORCE: 162080-10-0001
Title: 11/15/2009 - ACAFULCO , GUERRERC
Data: November 1%, 2009

Bvent.: Maxican Mllitavy vescued a woren and avrested 12 individuals from a hotel room and selzed

TAB -

Tirearms, magazines, ammunition and vehicles in the c¢icy of Atoyas de Alvarew, Costa Grande,

Guerrero.
locarion: ¢ity of Atoyac de Alvaraz, Costa Grande, Guerrero
Case No! AP/FGR/ACA/GRO/MI/457/2009

Detentions:

{Kidrapped victim

Organization: \or reporvad,
Fireasrms:

- 15 AK~47 Rifles

Magazines:

HOGR ATF - 001807
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-30 Magazires, AK-47

Ammunision:

~288 Rounds, AK~47

vehicles:

- Nlssan pickup, without license plates

~Ford plckup, withoul license plates

Summary: On L6 November 2009, Mexican Military responding to a anonymous call rascued —
* and arrested 12 Individuals from the Thunderbird hotel and seized 15 AK~4Ta, 30
magazines, ammunition and two pickup trucks without license plates in the clity of Atoyac de Alvaresz,
Costa CGrande, Guerrero.

Bl 16 de Novienbre de 2009%, Militares Mexicanos respondiendo a una llamada anomina rescalaren a

y arrestado & 12 personas del holel "Thunderbird” y se aseguraron 15
fusiles AK-47, 30 cargadoras, maniciones y dos ¢amionecas sin placas, en la ciudad de Atoyac de
Alvarez, Costa Grande, Guerrero.

Acapuleo, Gre., noviembre 15 del 2009 (IRZA) - Elementoy de! Ejército rescataron a una mujer y a detnvieron a doce
individuos que la mantenfan secuestrada en una habitacidn del hotel "Thunderbird”, en Ia ciudad de Atoyac de Alvarez, en ln
Costa Grande del estado.

El hecho oenrrid el pasade 13 de este mes, peve foe hasta ahara que trascendid porque, se dijo, 1as avtoridades ministeriales
investigan si existe relacién entre la banda atrapada y otcos secnestros registrados en la regién,

Una Hamada andnima al 066 informé de la actitud sospechosa de wa grupe de hombres en el interior de la citada hospedetia, y
fue asf que tos militares momtaron y desarrollaron el operative que  concluyd con la aprehensidn de los delincuentes.

L.a mujer que estaba secuestrada y por la que al parecer pedfan un "rescate” cuyo mento no se conoce, fue identificada como

i ATF :

A los plagiarios se les decomisaron 15 armas {argas de alto poder AK-47 (cuernos de chivo) con las que estuvieron a punio de
enfientarse con los militares, s6lo que estos les ganaron Ja partida, los sorprendieron y sometieron de manera_eficiente.

Los hoy plagiarios detenidos responden a los rombres de ATF

ATF

Pablico Federal en esta ciudad portefia.

A la banda también le fueron decomisados 30 cargadores abastecidos para “cuernos de chive”, 288 cartuchos tiles, asi come
dos camionelas sin placas de circulacitn, una Nissan y una Ford tipo Lobo color gris, mismas que también fueron consignadas
al ministerio pliblico,

Estos hechos constan en la averiguacion previa AP/PGR/ACA/GRO/M3/457/2009. (Agencia de Noticias IRZA)

iquienes fueron puestos a disposicidn del Ministerio

GOOGLE TRANSLATE

Acapulco, Gro., November 15, 2009 (irza) .- Elements of the army rescued a woman and arrested welve individuals who kept
sequeslered in & hotel room "Thundarbird” in the city of Aloyac de Alvarez, Costa Grande in the stale,

The incident occurred on 13 this month but was only now thal transpired because, she told minlstry officials investigating a possible
relationship belween the band and other kidnappings recorded caughl in the region.

An anonymous caller to 068 reportad tha suspleious aditude of a group of men inside of that hostelry, and thal's how the mililary set up
and developed the operalion that resulled in Lhe apprenhension of criminals,

as kidnapped and apparently by asking for 8 “rescus” the amount of which is unknown, was identiied sg ATF

Tha wo

L

For the kidnappers were seized 15 high-powered rifles AK-47 (goat horna) with which they were about 1o face with the military, only that
they won lheim the gama, surprised and subdued sfficiantly.

!.T.t1aanmmr.s_ar.t&msd.mdau.acxhv_mﬂ_names.mj: ATF i

! BT H
i i
i

! ATF ; Who ware made avaitable to the Federal Public Ministry in this port clty.

The band ware also seized 30 chargers supplied for "goat harn", 288 cartridges usaful as well ag two (rucks without license plates, a
Nissan and a gray Ford Lobo type facilitias, which also were recorded lo Ihe prosecutor.

Thesa facts are reflected in the praliminary AP/PGR/ACA/GROMBAE7/2209, (Irza News Agency)

Sent: Tuesday, March 09, 2010 1:28 PM
Toui i
coi ATF ;

HOGR ATF - 001808
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Subject: FW: Ref the 11-14-09 Atovac De Alvarez, Guerrarg, Maxico Seizure

is there anything we can lay our hands on o dogument this seizure evenrt? |s there 3 sezurs casg number It N-Force? 1§50 | de not have
Intel avcess s b cannot view i Bt perhaps L oould be glven case actess?

Thanks teami

Sent: Tuesday, March 09, 2010 11:17 AM

o ATF
Subject: Ref the 11-14-09 Atoyac De Alvarer, Guerrero, Mexmo Seizure
ATF

Can we gel the related report from thig saizure so we can semplate a recovery | ROI? Also, did someons from ATF actually view the
fa'sT Go far, 10 of the 15 I/8's recovered were purchased by $P's in the cass.”

-{Flrearm nol in Suspect Guns but identitied 5P) - |GG

ne of the firearms was lraced with sm::m Muid not find any record of & a with thig s/n. They did locale
sfn:ﬂl’irearm purchased byl ATF s there any way we can vetify the serial number of the recovered firearm?
L, )

Thanks,

Tonya

From:!
Sanh_wmnamma Februane.24. 2000.9:51.4M

To: ATF

Sub'ject: RE; SEVEN Suspect Gun firsarm recovgred, ME)(ICO,*

Ali the trace nurnbers from the Guerrere seizsre. 3Eyou need snyehing efse fat me know. Two of the frearms | believe are suspost guns
but the Mexicans reverssed the numbaers, That would put at us § suspect puns traced fram the Suerrere seizure. Below (4 2180 the seizure
2vent from opern saurce.

2009/11/14 HIBPANIC M

$A Progress AESOC
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NFORCE: 162080~10~-0001

Thtle:  11/15/2009 ~ ACAFULCO , GUBRRERD

Date: Novembher 15, 2009

Byvant: Mexican Militavy rescusd a womren and avrssted 12 individuals from a hotel reom aad seined
lirearms, magazings, ammunillon and vehicles in the city ol Atoyae ds Alvarey, Cosla Grande,
Cusrrero.

Location: nity of Atoyac de Alvare:z, Costa Grande, Suerrero

Casa No: AF/PGR/ACA/GRO/MI/A57/2009

Detantionm:

] (Kldnapped vietin)
Organization: Mol reporled.

Firoaarms:

- 1% AK~47 Ritles

Magazines:

-30 Magazires, AK-47

Ammurizion:

-288 Rounds, AK-47

vehicles:

w Niggan plokup, withoul license plaLes
~Ferd pl wirhour license plates

Summary: Or 16 November 2009, Mexicaon Military rasgondirg ro s anonyrous cal! rescted _
ard arrested 12 irdivideals from the Thurderhird hotel and seized 15 AK-d7s5, 30
r.

magazines, amrurivion and two pickyp trucks withour license plates in the city of Atsoyace de Alvares,
Cosva Gratds, Suerrera,

El 16 de loviembre de 2009, Militares Meglearos reswvendiends a ura llanads arorina rescatlacsa a

HOGR ATF - 001810
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y arvesvado a 12 persoras del hotel “Thunderbird” y se aseguraron 15
Cugites AK-47, 30 cargadoras, wuniciones y dos camionatas sin placas, en la cludad de AiLoyac de
Alvaraz, Costa Crande, Guarrero,

Da you have a llst of all the {/a’s recoverad in this selzure?

From..
$ent: Monday, February 22, 2010 1:06 PM

55 ATF

Subyect: SEVEN Suspect Gui Tirearm recoverad, MEXICO, NANNNENN

Case Agants: 3

The Natlonat Tracing Center (NTC) has raceived a Trace request for the above listed firearm. To prevent the NTC from releasing
information that may jeopardize your investigatian, piease chouse one of the following. Itis extremely important that If your case Is stil
active that you state whether or not we may conduct 2 Trace on this flrearm,

A written response (emall communlcation is sufficlent) is regulred within 7 days of inltfal notification regarding this email. if a response s
not recelvad within this time frameg the NTC may be compelled to release trace summary Information to the requestor.

A mforran pon regurdiey B ang any schar frace regpuesis cu B obiasend fne aving On-Line LEAY ‘!Fr’ﬁb/i‘f SR e. i vhe event R you
R RRT BOVE YEONSS, OO O b reguigsied By oodRareling Py Law Eaforsement Seonort Bress§ *x ATF :

PBente xibedse a3 1o whather your casa s

a} Aovive « N rany release Trace disposition Matory b athar Regquistoss for onty this Srearm,

B Actien - WY ovay retease Trace dispasition histery to other Regquestars, [This bs to be zpplied to o)l remaining frearms in this
*iu%pu,t G File)

of detier - AT raay oot velease Trson disposighon Bistory to ovther Rusestors.

i Inardee - NTO oill ralease Yeave disposition o oifr Roegusstors.

Suspect Gun Details;

ATF i Number: 785115-10-0004
Suspect Gun File Number: . m
Suspect Gun submission request date; 11/27/2009

Trace details regarding firearm racovery:

Serfat Number:
Serial Number:
Serial Number:
Serial Mumber:
Serial Number:
Serial Number;
Serfal Number:

HOGR ATF - 001811
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Manufacturer; RMIC

Type: R

Callber: 762

Model; GP WASR-10

Recovered 11/14/2009

Location: ATOYAC DE ALVAREZ, GR, MEXICO

suspects:

Trace Reguestor:
Reguesting Agency:
Fhone Number:

Trace Requestor:  C-4 CENAPI, INFORMATION CENTER COMBATTING, _
Requesting Agency:  MEXICO CITY, MEXICO
Fhonhe Number: None Provided

THIS US SOURCED FIREARM WAS RECOVERED IN MEK&GQL_{:Q_F_!_QEE,&[@._‘._S RELATING TO THE SEIZURE, PLEASE GONTACY ATF-ERIC
BRANCH CHIEF, ATF vin EmARL OR AT € TATE

Program Arsalyst
ATF Nalional Tracing Center
244 Naedy Fd.

HOGR ATF - 001812
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Frow: Nowell, Willlam D,

'"""Sentl' Wednesday, Nnvember D52009 258 PM
To: i ATF ;

CC: ATF i; Gillett, George T, Jr.; Needles, James R..;
ATF

Subject: Re: PERITAJE DE ARMAS (2).doc

Great work, and fast! Thank you
Bill Newell
Spacial Agent in Charge

m

Eadd

NOTICE: This electronic transmisslon is confidential and intended only for the parsen(s) to whom it is addressad. If you
have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and destroy this message In its entirety
{including all attachments}.

From:! ATF

To: Newell, William D, . .
gg_:_; ATF Glllett, George T, Jr.; Needles, James R ATF
Smt: Wed Nov 25 12:44:34 2009

Subject: PERITAJE DE ARMAS (2).doe

Mr. Newell-  Some of the traces are coming back. There are seven (7) suspect guns hit to IN# 785115-10-0003, case
agents SA: ATF {also spoke with‘ """""" 'A"i:if """""" Twith a very short TTC on them, There are

has twenty multiple sale records on the same day at two different FFL's, There most likely was 2 second load vehicle
that crossed The third was a new purchaser with a TTC of 10 days 1 am sending the PGR report with the waapons

Inthe -nc-ﬂultiple sales: Traced Firearm-Green highlight; No Trace record found-Red highlight

ATF

Team Leader
Fleld Intelligence Support Team - Southwest Border
Bureau of Alcobol, Tobaeco, Firearms and Explosives
Inteliigence Operations Speclatist

HOGR ATF - 002141
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From; | i
Sent: Wednesduy, December 09, 2009 1:22 PM

i ATF |

Suhject: RE: Assistance '
Attachments: Hope Traces.doo

1 attachied as amended cony. | have pul trace update netss in dlue

Tor i _______ ATE ]

m trvlng to tie up loose ends with the traces for the Nago, Sonora recovery on November 20, 2009, thave attached a chart and highlighted I red those
traces which we do not have purchaser information on. 1n addition the chart in red at the bottom Indicates serial numbers which hava trace numbars but
we not on the Hist of firearms recovered according to the Mexlcan pollce report. Any help you can provide would be greatly appreciatedi Thanks,

o

11-20-09 NACO, BONORA, MEXICO FIREARM RECOVERY

YES 0 OF MX
WA BECOVERY

YES /¢ OF MX

WA RECOVERY
YES - 11/14/00

520090004719 PURCHARE
VEE B/ OF MX

A RECOVERY
YES - 11714/09

820090001713 PURCHASE
i YES B/C OF MX
NA | RECOVERY.

YES - {1/12/09
§20090001684 PURCHASE

YES 870 OF MX
| RECOYERY

YES B/C OF MX

WA RECOVERY

"""" VES - 11712/08
20000001854 PURCHASE

YES - (1714708
820090001719 PURCHASE

£S- ) 1/1208
520090001694 PURCHASE

YES 1171208
; 520090001694 PURGHASE

YES - 11714109

HOGR ATF - 002205
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YES SR009001 719 PURCHASE
YES - H/12/09

YES $20090001694 PURCHASE
YES - 11/14/03

YES 420080001719 PURCHASE

YES B/C OF MX
RECOVERY

WA

YES B/C OF MX
RECOVERY

YES

S20060001894

YES - 11/14708
PURCHASE

YES

§20090001594

YES - 11114709
PLURCHASE

YES - 11/4/09

YES £20090001694 PLRCHASE
VES - 11/17/09

NG A PURCHASE
YES - 11714709

YES S20090001694 PURCHASE
YE3 - 1114708

YES 820090001894 PURCHASE
T YES - 11/14708

YES £20090001894 PURACHASE
YES - 11/14/09

YES 520000001694 PURCHASE
YES - 1 1/14/08

YES 820080001694 PURGCHASE
YES- 11/14/08

YES 520090001694 PLRCHASE
= VES - 1114708

YES SI0HD001694 PLIR ASE
ES B/C OF MX

NO N/A RECOVERY
VES - 11710/09

$20090001750 PURCHASE
T A YES - 11/06/08
YES 50030001687 PURCHASE
VES - 1170605

820090001667 PLRCHASE
' YES - 11/06/09

yes | Beoosaonies? PURCHASE
1 YES - 17/08/09

S2D090001697 PUACHASE
YES - 1119470

YES $20080001737 PUACHASE
YES - 11719/09

S20000001737 PURCHASE
YES . (11949

YES 20090001737 PURCHASE
YES - 11/19/05

$20090001 737 PURCHASE
YEH B/G OF MX

ND NA RECOVERY

ADDITIOMAL SERIAL NUMBERS
SUBMITTED

HOGR ATF - 002206
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Bil1ll Newell
Special Agent in Charge
ATF Phoenix Field Divisioh (AZ and NMp--- . .

* ok

NOTICE: Thiz electronic transmission is confidential and intended only
for the person{(s) to whom it is addressed. If you have received this
transmissgion in error, please notify “he sender by return e-mail and
destroy this message in its entirety (including all attachmentas).

~—=== QOriginal Message -~=~--~-

From: Chait, Mark R,

To: Newell, William D.; | ATF

Ca: McMahon, Willlam g.'°
Sent: Wed Nov 25 15:38:22 2009

Subject: FW: Gun seizure in Agua Prieta, Sonora

that 20 more semi-auto 7.62 Draco pistols were tied to this recovery on
two multiple sales with a time to crime of 1 day. 1In light of how hot

this info is I just wanted to make sure we put a all resources on this
and get a gollid interview with the trarsporter. Thx

Mark R, Chait
Actlng Assistant Director

~~~~~ Original Messag@wm-—~-~
From: McMahon, William G.
Sent:; Tuesday, November 24, 2009 2:47 PM
To: Chait, Mark R.
. Subject: FW: Gun selzure in Agua Prieta, Sonora

fyi

William G. McMahon
Deputy Agsistant Director (West)

iffice of Fiiid iieiitions

————— Original Message--~---

From: Newell, William b,

Sent: Tuesgday, November 24, 2009 11:35 AM
To: McMahon, William G.; | ATF ;

Subject: Gun seizure in Agua Prieta, 8cnora

Friday's Agua Prieta, Soncra (across from Douglas, A%) gun seizure. 45
semi-auto rifles, mags, ammo, etc. Woman and juvenlle from Florida.
Mexican Customs dog alerted. Curious to see if it was one of our dogs.

Bill Newell
Special Agent in Charge

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) Phoenix Field
Division (Arizona and New Mexico) Office - i ATF !

HOGR ATF - 001993
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Phoenix: 785115-10-0004
-AS OF 037052010

ATF

DOJ-FF-53800
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ICE CASE -PX03BR10PX0004

0/29/2009 Phoenix, AZ

{9) Ak-47s

DOJ-FF-53804



11/15/2009 Atoyac de Alvarez, Guerrero

DOJ-FF-53805



11/15/2009

Atoyac de Alvarez, Guerrero

DOJ-FF-53806
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